STACKPOLE AND CASTLEMARTIN COMMUNITY COUNCIL 4WINDSOR MEAD, WINDSOR ROAD, BOSHERSTON, PEMBROKE, PEMBROKESHIRE.SA71 5DW

TEL 07508254018 rosiex65@hotmail.co.uk

Minutes of the meeting of Stackpole and Castlemartin Community Council held at Castlemartin Community Hall on Monday, July 11th 2016, at 7.30pm.

Present: Nicholas, Edwards, Rae, B Evans, S Alderman, Mirehouse and the clerk, Rose Kennington. Apologies received from Councillors Morris and A Evans.

Acceptance of minutes of meeting of Stackpole and Castlemartin Community Council held on June 6th **2016**: Proposed by Councillor by Councillor David Edwards and seconded by Councillor Steve Alderman.

Update on current issues

- **1. Stackpole directional sign, Marledge Cross:** The sign is still there nothing more to report at the time of the meeting, the signage is being monitored for the summer.
- **2. Broadband provision:** The latest update is that engineers have been seen working on the box and fibre optic broadband should be available within 4 months. Fibre optic broadband is up and running in Castlemartin.
- **3. Closure threat to Stackpole VC School:** Final approval has been given a temporary governing body is in place. Clive Condon has been appointed as the new headmaster. Planning application is going in the second week in July providing planning is accepted the land will be purchased and the building will commence in September to be ready for the following September 2017. The councillors were asked to help choose from four names a name for the new school the unanimous choice of name was Penrhyn (welsh for peninsula). In September there will be a meeting held to discuss the staffing for the new school.

NEW CORRESPONDENCE

Letter received from the secretary of Bosherston Church expressing thanks for the £100 donation made in 2015 by the Stackpole and Castlemartin Community Council towards the cost of maintaining the churchyard.

Letter received from the secretary of Bosherston Church requesting a donation towards the cost of the churchyard maintenance.

Planning

<u>NP16/0166/FUL</u> – Change of use of land for seasonal siting of a mobile catering unit – Broad Haven South Car Park, Bosherston, Pembroke, Pembrokeshire SA71 5DR.

NP/16/0251/FUL – Siting of pay and display machine & car park free sign – Broad Haven South Car Park, Bosherston, Pembroke, Pembrokeshire, SA71 5DR.

FINANCE

Balance of Community Account @ June 7th 2015: £1416.34

Cheques agreed this month:

100104 Miss R. Kennington, clerk's salary and expenses, £90.85 100105 Castlemartin Community Hall £5.00

<u>AOB</u>

The councillors asked the clerk to write to Kate Evan-Hughes to enquire as to what is to happen to Stackpole School once the new school has opened.

The councillors agreed to increase the cost of the room hire at Castlemartin Community Hall to £15 in line with the current charges from Stackpole VC School room hire.

The councillors asked the clerk to write to Pembrokeshire County Council to request for the dead tree on the causeway to be cut down.

The councillors asked the clerk to write to Pembrokeshire County Council to request the bush sited at number 6/7 Woodland Rise, St Twynnells be trimmed.

Next Meeting: The meeting closed at 8.10 pm. The council will next meet at Gupton Farm, Castlemartin on Monday 12th September 2016 at 6.30 pm.